
John Christian Barlow-Attorney at Law
321 North Mall Drive, Suite 290 Phone (435) 634-1200

St. George, Utah 84790 Fax (435) 215-2420
JCB(cJohnChristianBarlow.com

December 15, 2014 Cc T
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

e & Inspected
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W. DEC l 6 2014
Washington. DC 20554
ATT: Irene Bleiweiss - lrene.BleiweissZ,)fcc.gov FCC Ma Room
RE: Tolling Request for FM Translator Construction Permits: K227CP. Cheyenne. WY

(Facility No. 143430) File No. BNPFT-20130826AHJ; K227C0, Logan. UT (Facility No.
143532) File No. BNPFT- 20130827AAU; K262CM, Needles. CA (Facility No. 142745) File
No. BNPFT- 20130826AHU; K294CP. Roseburg, OR (Facility No. 142743) FileNo.
BNPFT-20 I 30826AHC; K283CB, Ruidoso. NM (Facility No. 142745) File No. BNPFT-
201 30826ADU.

Dear Ms. Dortch,

Community Translator Network, LLC ("CTN") permitee of the above referenced construction permits by
its attorney, hereby requests TOLLING of the permits until the Federal Communications Commission
("FCC") proceeding regarding the permits has concluded.

The Commission recognizes that tolling is appropriate in circumstances where, for reasons beyond the
control of the permittee; the grant of the permit is the subject of administrative or judicial review (i.e.,
petitions for reconsideration and applications for review of the grant of a construction permit pending
before the Commission and any judicial appeal of any Commission action thereon), or construction is
delayed by any cause of action pending before any court of competent jurisdiction relating to any
necessary local, state or federal requirement for the construction or operation of the station, including any
zoning or environmental requirement (47 C.F.R. § 73.3598(h).

The permits are the subject of a Commission action filed April 15, 2014 by Powell Meredith
Communications Company ("PMCC") in a Petition to Deny the Assignment Application to Community
Translator Network, LLC (CTN") and a Motion lr Reconsideration filed by PMCC April 21, 2014.

Wherefore, it is respectfully requested that the expiration date of Construction Permits referenced herein
be TOLLED.

Sincerely,

hn Christian Barlow, Esq.
Attorney for Community Translator Network. LLC

CC: Michael Wagner, Assistant Division Chief, MMB, Audio Division
E. Morgan Skinner. Ji, Manager, Rockwell Media Services, LLC
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